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Dear Dr Roast,  
 
The Marine Management Organisation (“MMO”) received a request on 04 September 2023 
to vary the Deemed Marine Licence (“DML”) contained within Schedule 21 of the Sizewell C 
(Nuclear Generating Station) Order 2022. The request was to make the following changes:  
  

• An update of the Company name from ‘NNB Generation Company (SZC’) to 
‘Sizewell C’.  
 

• An amendment to a typographical error in ‘Part 2- Licensed Activities (general), 
Section 4 (b) (ii)’, from ‘2m wide’ to ‘62m wide’.  
 

• An amendment to a typographical error in ‘Part 2- Licensed Activities (general), 
Section 4 (c) (ii)’, from ‘570.000m3’ to ‘570,000m3’.  
 

• An amendment to a typographical error in ‘Part 2- Licensed Activities (general), 
Section 4 (h) (ii)’, from ‘Intake’ to ‘Outfall’.  
 

• A correction to Condition 45, Paragraph (3) which refers to the Fish Impingement 
and Entrainment Monitoring Plan (“FIEMP”), where it should refer to the Smelt 
Monitoring Plan (“SMP”).  
 

The MMO has now completed its consideration of this request and, in exercise of the 
powers conferred by section 72(3)(d) of the Marine and Coastal Access Act 2009, has 
varied the DML as detailed in the Notice of Variation enclosed. Also enclosed is a copy of 
the varied DML.    
  

This documentation is also publicly available on the MMO’s website at:  
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/marine-licensing-nationally-significant-  
infrastructure-projects.   
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In accordance with regulation 3 of The Marine Licensing (Notices Appeals) Regulations 
2011, you may appeal the notice of variation to the First-tier Tribunal. If you wish to appeal 
then, in accordance with Rule 22(1)(b) of the Tribunal Procedure (First-tier Tribunal) 
(General Regulatory Chamber) Rules 2009 (SI 2009/1976) you have 28 days from the 
date of the sending of the notice of variation to send or deliver a notice of appeal to the 
First-tier Tribunal.   
   
   

Yours sincerely,   
   
  

  
Jack Coe  
Marine Licensing Case Officer   
   

D 02080265726  
   

E Jack.Coe@marinemanagement.org.uk   
  

  

  

   

 

 

 

 

  

  

  

  

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Enc:   
Notice of Variation 1 of Schedule 21 of the Sizewell C (Nuclear Generating Station) Order 2022  
Variation 1 of Schedule 21 of the Sizewell C (Nuclear Generating Station) Order 2022  
  

  



  

  

  

  

  

  


